BREAKFAST WAS SERVED to Abraham Lincoln when he visited Troy in 1839 in this house. It was then known as the Smith Taver where stage coaches stopped and passengers for the west enjoyed the fine meals served there. "Johnny Cakes" was a favorite on the menu and Lincoln took several "helpings" of this favorite food.

This home was originally built and used as the Presbyterian parsonage back in the nineteenth century. It was the home of Mr and Mrs C W Reeder for many years. Fire nearly destroyed it once, it has been remodeled several times and is now the home of Mr and Mrs John Blevins.

This house, now the home of Dr. and Mrs. Arch Blair, located a block north of the square on Main Street was the old Cyrus Leland Jr. home. It is a long rambling house of many rooms. It is said that as the children were born into the Leland family they would add a room or two. Large soft maple trees surround the house which dates well back into the nineteenth century.

His 2-story brick house was a tracted of brick made in Troy, is among the older houses in. It was originally the home of Henry Boden. It is located a block west of the public square and is now the home of Mr and Mrs Fred Worman.

Old Court House which was torn down in 1905 and the present Court House built on the site. The old building was erected according to information on the cord in 1867. The view is from the north.